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From: Don Freeman [Don@freemanproductions.com.au]

Sent: Sunday, 26 July 2009 10:54 AM
To: QLD Redistribution
Subject: Redistribution

One can only say that attaching Kuranda to the Seat of Kennedy is entirely inappropriate.

Kuranda has no relationship or history or common interests with the rest of Kennedy. It is Cairns focused and should
remain a part of Leichardt. The seat of Kennedy you are creating appears ot wander all over the place. Remove
Kuranda from the seat of Kennedy and put it back in Leichardt where it belongs.
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Add me to your address book... Want a signature like this?






